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Collins, Karen, EMNRD

From: Ayarbe, John <jayarbe@geo-logic.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 7:42 AM
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Cc: saskia@thestandardenergy.com
Subject: [EXT] RE: Buckeye's State DU #001 Site investigation work plan  for release nAB1426550986

Hi Brad, 
 
I tracked down the OGRID # you requested for the approval letter.  I found it in correspondence (below).  Buckeye’s 
OGRID # is 222579.  
 

Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Thanks, 
 

John P. Ayarbe 
Senior Hydrogeologist 
 

Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc.  
a Geo‐Logic Company 
Direct: (505) 353‐9137 
Mobile: (505) 280‐4339 
 
The contents of this e‐mail message, including any attachments, are for the sole use of the intended recipient named above.  This email may 
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be advised that any dissemination, 
distribution, or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited.  If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender by return e‐
mail and permanently delete all copies of the original e‐mail and any attached documentation.  Thank you. 

 

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD [mailto:Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 1:57 PM 
To: Ayarbe, John 
Cc: saskia@thestandardenergy.com; 'vincent@thestandardenergy.com'; Casadevall, Bill 
Subject: RE: Buckeye's State DU #001 Site investigation work plan for release nAB1426550986 
 
10/23/2020 
 
Standard Energy 
 
Via DBS/Geo‐Logic (John Ayarbe) 
 
RE Buckeye State DU #001 (nAB1426550986) 
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Re:  Work Plan for Characterization as Submitted 09/10/2019 
 
The Work Plan as submitted is herein APPROVED.  Thank you for your efforts.  This will be noted in data base and will be 
uploaded to imaging file on OCD website fairly soon. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Bradford Billings 
EMNRD/OCD 
E.Spec.A 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 
 


